Humboldt County
Departmentof Behavioral Health

Health&Human Emi Botzler-Rodgers, MFT, Director
: 720 Wood Street, Eureka, CA 95501
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> phone: (707) 268-2990 | fax: (707) 476-4049

DATE: JULY 23,2020
TO: TRACY D’AMICO, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
FROM: JOE MCMANUS, MENTAL HEALTH BOARD SECRETARY

SUBJECT:  BEHAVIORAL HEALTH BOARD MEMBERSHIP

Brienna Zoellner has resigned from the Humboldt County Behavioral Health Board. The Board
discussed her resignation at the meeting on 7/23/20. The Behavioral Health Board asks that the
vacancy be posted immediately. This vacancy will leave the Board with 6 members and nine
vacancies.

If you have any questions regarding this matter please call the Behavioral Health Board Secretary
Joe McManus at 268-2905.

Joe McManus
Behavioral Health Branch Administration
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DHHS Administration
phone: (707) 441-5400
fax: (707) 441-5412

Public Health
phone: (707) 445-6200
fax: (707) 445-6097

Social Services
phone: (707) 476-4700
fax: (707) 441-2096



